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AUG 23 2016
Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.

Federal Communications Commission

Secretary o o Office of the Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554
Attn: Audio Division

Re: Radio License Holding CBC, LLC
WKOS(FM), Kingsport, TN
Facility ID 67674

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Radio License Holding CBC, LL.C (“RLH), licensee of radio station WKOS(FM),
Kingsport, Tennessee, hereby informs the Commission that WKOS has been operating with
approximately 76% of its licensed power since August 13, 2016. In the event WKOS is

unable to return to normal licensed operation within 30 days, RLH will request a special
temporary authorization.

Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.
Sincerely,
s |

Andrew S. Kersting
Regulatory Counsel
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